
 
From: Faustner, Emma K  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 10:14 AM 
To: StudentCOMServices <StudentCOMServices@med.uvm.edu> 
Subject: #Weekly Wire - RAD meetings and MSPE 
 
Class of 2018: 
Sign up for your Residency Application Discussion meeting with Dr. Zehle and complete your sections of 
the MSPE! Upload your Pre-Meeting Survey in Oasis in advance of your meeting, along with a copy of 
your CV and Personal Statement. Go to the Academic History section of Oasis and select the MSPE tab.  
 
The online MSPE system is up and running. Please go to https://comis.med.uvm.edu/mspe to enter your 
info. We are asking for a brief introductory paragraph about yourself before medical school, 5 to 10 
sentences, and 3 “Noteworthy Characteristics” – things about yourself that you would like to highlight, 
like awards, interesting experiences, talents, volunteer work or leadership activities, etc. These should 
be one or two sentences each. The link is also posted in Oasis so you can find it easily to make updates 
or corrections to your info. Please have these sections of the MSPE completed for the meeting so that 
Dr. Zehle can begin working on the draft and make suggestions.  
 
See the “New notices” link and the “Announcements” box at the top of your Advanced Integration 
schedule page in Oasis for more information.  
 
 
 

Emma Faustner 
Office of Medical Student Education 
Given Courtyard N-100 
89 Beaumont Ave. 
Burlington, VT 05405 
Emma.Faustner@med.uvm.edu 
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